
1



2



3



4



 
March 08, 2022 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, March 08, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 6 

 

Proclamation: Eckols Funeral Home 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn 

5



6



 
March 08, 2022 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, March 08, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 7 

 

Presentation: Small Business of the Month Award 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn 

7



�����������������������������������������������
������������
���	������
�����������������������
����������
���������

���������������������������

�������������������
����

�������������

�
�������������������������

�������������������������������������������� ����������� �����������
������������������������������������

���������������������������
������������

������������������������������������

��������������� � � ��������������������������������� ���������������������
�	������������

���������������� � � ������������� ����������� � � ������������������������ ����������� �

����������� �	���������� � ����������� ���������������� � � �����������	�������
��� ����������������

���������������� �	���������� � ���������������������� �������
���������� ������������������������ �����������

������������������ �	���������� ����������� ����������� � � ����������������������� �����������

��
���	������ �	���������� � ����������� ����������� � � ����������������������

��������������� �	���������� � ����������������� � � � �������������������������

�����
����� �������������� � �������������� � � � � ������������������������

���������� ����������������� � � � � � � �����������������������

� � � � � � � � � � � �������������������
�� ����

� � � � � � � � � � � ���������������������������� �����������	��������

8



 
March 08, 2022 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, March 08, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 8 

 

Departmental Reports. 

Public Works Report 

Police Chief Report 

 Building Department & Code Compliance Reports 

 Streets & Parks Reports 

 City Secretary Report 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn 

9



 

 

Public Works Report 

10



Summary of Activities for February 2022 

 
Summary of task below are in conjunction with routine task performed by field staff in providing water & wastewater 
treatment, maintenance.  

 
Management Activities:  

• Started hiring process on Brandon Sistos 

• Started hiring process for Raymond Borroum 

• Compiled required information for the EPP to submit to TCEQ 

• Submitted Water Use survey for year 2021  
Projects: 

• Performed walk through on 8” water line  

• Bore at Loma Alta Street is done. 

• Replaced sewer line in alley between 3rd and 4th streets. 

Notes:   
• 800KW generator has been set at the RO plant. 

 
 

Training Activities  
INFORMATIONAL MORNING MEETINGS ABOUT WHAT WE DO AND WHY WE DO IT  

• Monthly TWUA Meeting was held in Three rivers 

• Gary Paredez, Hector Salinas, and Chris Cortez were in attendance. 

 

 
The reports listed above are included in your packet and compiled by the department Supervisor’s 
 
 
SUMMARY: 

1. Public Works activity report (Gary Paredez) 
2. Water MOR (Hector Salinas) 
3. Water Loss report (Gary Paredez) 
4. Water Stage Restrictions (Gary Paredez) 
5. Field Operations report (Service orders (Gary Paredez) 
6. Wastewater Treatment plant report (Mark Garcia) 
7. SSO’s (Mark Garcia) 

 
 
 
Gary Paredez 
Public Works Director 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 

11



1 1,572,000 1,336,461 1,336,461 24
2 2,015,000 1,311,050 1,311,050 32
3 1,427,000 1,216,783 1,216,783 19
4 1,812,000 1,423,228 1,423,228 28
5 2,021,000 1,379,028 1,379,028 28
6 1,647,000 1,158,061 1,158,061 24
7 1,654,000 1,372,072 1,372,072 29
8 1,783,000 1,374,483 1,374,483 28
9 1,770,000 1,285,261 1,285,261 27

10 1,752,000 1,180,828 1,180,828 27
11 1,679,000 1,232,678 1,232,678 26
12 1,474,000 1,029,611 1,029,611 21
13 1,491,000 1,429,622 1,429,622 24
14 1,714,000 1,030,572 1,030,572 27
15 1,476,000 1,070,739 1,070,739 25
16 1,289,000 1,152,428 1,152,428 19
17 1,473,000 1,082,806 1,082,806 22
18 1,493,000 1,182,583 1,182,583 19
19 1,471,000 1,075,900 1,075,900 22
20 1,538,000 1,163,739 1,163,739 24
21 1,517,000 1,210,294 1,210,294 23
22 1,455,000 1,125,772 1,125,772 22
23 1,539,000 1,238,167 1,238,167 17
24 1,764,000 1,147,961 1,147,961 23
25 1,674,000 1,523,917 1,523,917 25
26 1,794,000 1,194,378 1,194,378 27
27 1,740,000 1,187,317 1,187,317 22
28 1,545,000 1,229,744 1,229,744 21
29 0
30 0
31 0

Total 45,579,000 34,345,483 34,345,483 675
Avg. 1,627,821 1,226,624 1,107,919 24.10714
Max. 2,021,000 1,523,917 1,523,917 32
Min. 1,289,000 1,029,611 0 17

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

MONTHLY REPORT
WATER WORKS OPERATION FOR
GROUND WATER SUPPLIES
(1) NAME OF SYSTEM - CITY OF KENEDY                                                                     COUNTY OF KARNES
(1a) WATER SYSTEM I.D. NO. - 1280002                                                                    MONTH OF FEBRUARY 2022       

Day          

of       

Week (2) Direct from   Wells 

to Plant

(3) From Ground Storage to 

Distribution System
(4) Purchased 

from Others

(5) Total Pumpage to 

Distribution

Pumpage to Distribution System (6)  

Disinfection  

LBS>/DAY

(7) Corrosion 

Control

General Remarks (15) - 

Submitted By (16)   ____________________  Certificate No. and Class (17)            WG0015819          Class C - Ground Water

Report prepared by Hector Salinas & Austin Bryan on 03-01-2022

(8)             

Taste/ Odor 

Control

(9)       

Fluoride 

Residuals

No. Of Active Services (10) -     1,614       Meters                                     Chemical Analysis (11)       1-01-2021
                                                        3,133  Connections
Dates and Results of Bacteriological Analysis (12) - FEBRUARY 14, 2022 / 7 Samples submitted - All O.K.

Reservoirs of Tanks Checked - JULY 12, 2021                                            Dead Ends Flushed (14) -     23

12



PWS TX1280002

WATER LOSS REPORT (BASED ON BILLING CYCLE - January 16 2022 - February 15 2022

LEAKS Gallons

WATER PRODUCED FROM WELLS: 45,579,000 1 8,016               

WATER PUMPED INTO DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 39,730,000 2 8,016               

WATER ACCOUNTED FOR AT METERS THROUGH BILLING: 31,952,100 3 4,008               

WATER UNACCOUNTED FOR  THROUGH READINGS AND BILLINGS: 5,849,000 4 5,344               

5 32,064             

Un-METERED WATER (AUTHORIZED) 6 1,059,554       

      FIRE DEPARTMEN USE: 1,500 7 639,236           

      SEWER DEPARTMENT USE: 1,500 8

UNBILLED CONSUMPTION: 0 9

TOTAL UN-METERED WATER (AUTHORIZED): 3,000 10

11

METERED (COMMERCIAL / OTHER) 12

      BULK WATER: 0 13

      CONTRACTOR: 0 14

      FLUSHED LINES: 85,000 15

WATER ACCOUNTED FOR IN STORAGE AND LINES: 3,465,248 16

WATER LEAKS 17

NUMBER OF WATER LEAKS: 12 18

WATER LEAK WATER LOSS ESTIMATES: 1,756,238 19

20

TOTAL OF WATER ACCOUNTED FOR: 45,039,486 21

WATER LOSS: 539,514 22

WATER LOSS PERCENT: 1.18% TOTAL 1,756,238       

13



MONTH

Feb-22

1 1,336,461 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

2 1,311,050 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

3 1,216,783 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

4 1,423,228 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

5 1,379,028 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

6 1,158,061 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

7 1,372,072 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

8 1,374,483 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

9 1,285,261 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

10 1,180,828 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

11 1,232,678 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

12 1,029,611 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

13 1,429,622 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

14 1,030,572 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

15 1,070,739 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

16 1,152,428 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

17 1,082,806 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

18 1,182,583 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

19 1,075,900 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

20 1,163,739 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

21 1,210,294 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

22 1,125,772 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

23 1,238,167 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

24 1,147,961 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

25 1,523,917 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

26 1,194,378 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

27 1,187,317 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

28 1,229,744 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

29 0 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

30 0 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

31 0 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

34,345,483

Stage IV 90%
Total Water to Distribution Total Ro Production 

per day 1704 gpm
Stage I 65% Stage II 75 % Stage III 85%

14



OCT. NOV. DEC. JAN. FEB. MAR. APR. MAY JUN. JUL. AUG. SEP. ANNUAL

2021 2021 2021 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 TOTALS

WATER REPORT

Accumulated Water WOs 276 277 58 191 152 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 954

READ METER 21 20 20 24 24 109

REREADS 134 148 0 140 100 522

PROFILES 4 3 0 1 2 10

REPLACE MTR / ACCURATE 5 3 1 0 1 10

TRANSFERS 2 0 2 4 3 11

METER TURN ON / OFF 58 52 14 14 14 152

TAPS / NEW SERVICE 1 1 0 1 1 4

CSI / BPAT'S 15 8 1 1 1 26

MISC WORK 36 42 20 6 6 110

TOTAL WATER CALLS 276 277 58 191 152 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 954

Accumulated Taps 1 2 2 3 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4

ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

Accumulated MAINT WOs 163 214 147 129 123 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 776

CHECK WATER PLANTS 31 31 31 31 28 152  

TAKE FIELD RESIDUAL 31 31 31 31 28 152

CHECK FOR LOW PRESSURE 5 4 2 2 2 15

FLUSH LINES 28 28 28 28 28 140

SAMPLES 25 36 25 25 25 136

BOIL WATER NOTICES 2 0 0 1 2 5

SEWER MAINTENANCE CHECKS 12 48 10 4 3 77

MISC. WORK 29 36 20 7 7 99

TOTAL MAINT CALLS 163 214 147 129 123 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 776

Accumulated Boil Water Notices 2 2 2 3 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

 

OTHER MAINTENANCE REPORTS

Accumulated Other Maint. WOs 84 102 41 28 43 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 298

LINE LOCATES 8 10 5 1 3 27

REPLACE METER BOX 2 2 1 0 1 6

Replace Meter lid 2 1 0 0 3

Check For Leaks 8 19 2 0 6 35

LEAKS REPAIRED / Service Lines 6 6 4 3 3 22

Leaks Repaired / Mains 15 12 2 4 6 39

Sewer Main Backups 4 5 4 4 5 22

Sewer Line Leaks Repaired 1 2 2 0 0 5

Call Outs 8 4 4 6 8 30

Vehicle / Equipment Maintenance 4 1 1 0 1 7

MISC WORK 26 41 15 10 10 102

Total Other Maint.  Wos 84 102 41 28 43 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 298

LEAKS FYTD  FYTD 21 39 24 13 16 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 57

TOTAL All WORK ORDERS 523 593 246 348 318 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,028

FIELD OPERATIONS REPORT FYI 2021 - 2022

15



D.O. pH
TEMP.

°
Cl2/PRE Cl2/EFF

Cl2/M

AN
AMM. D.O. pH

TEMP

.°

30 

min
30 min pH D.O.

1 1.053 7.67 6.69 19.1 2.0 0.04 0.4 0.09 5.80 7.01 22.0 970 870 0.2 RTR 7.22 0.28

2 1.023 1.8 0.05 0.6 0.0 RTR

3 1.113 2.7 0.06 0.8 0.0 RTR

4 0.978 2.6 0.09 1.0 0.4 RTR

5 0.898 2.7 0.06 0.3 0.0 RTR

6 1.141 2.5 0.06 0.7 0.0 RTR

7 0.817 7.15 6.58 20.0 2.3 0.04 0.8 0.09 4.25 6.50 20.2 960 850 0.0 CC 7.29 0.25

8 1.382 8.25 6.47 18.4 2.6 0.05 0.5 0.07 4.73 6.66 17.4 960 850 0.0 RTR

9 0.885 2.4 0.04 0.4 0.0 RTR

10 0.878 2.0 0.06 0.6 0.0 RTR

11 0.815 2.2 0.05 0.6 0.07 0.0 CC

12 0.897 3.4 0.07 0.1 0.0 MG

13 0.905 3.3 0.05 0.2 0.0 MG

14 0.932 3.0 0.05 0.2 0.0 MG

15 0.863 7.86 6.21 20.5 2.8 0.03 0.4 0.09 4.98 6.08 20.8 950 860 0.0 RTR

16 0.907 7.28 6.15 21.5 2.7 0.01 0.3 0.11 3.45 6.11 21.7 940 840 0.0 RTR 7.31 0.28

17 0.828 3.4 0.03 0.9 0.0 RTR

18 0.862 3.1 0.04 0.6 0.08 0.0 RTR

19 0.738 3.0 0.03 0.5 0.08 0.0 CC

20 0.924 3.2 0.05 0.6 0.08 0.0 CC

21 1.034 3.9 0.08 1.0 0.0 RTR

22 0.882 6.91 6.20 21.2 2.9 0.06 0.8 0.09 2.90 6.25 21.5 930 850 0.0 CC 7.29 0.22

23 0.948 7.99 6.45 19.0 3.8 0.05 0.9 0.08 2.83 6.59 19.6 950 840 0.0 RTR

24 0.929 4.0 0.09 0.9 0.08 0.0 CC

25 0.863 4.2 0.08 0.7 0.08 0.0 CC

26 0.964 4.1 0.09 0.9 0.08 0.1 CC

27 1.043 3.4 0.07 0.5 0.0 RTR

28 0.813 7.90 6.60 18.1 2.4 0.04 0.3 0.08 2.75 6.60 18.2 960 850 0.0 RTR 7.22 0.29

29

30

31

TOTAL 26.315

AVERAGE 0.940 7.63 6.42 19.7 2.94 0.05 0.6 0.08 3.96 6.48 20.2 953 851 0.0 7.27 0.26

MINUMUM 0.738 6.91 6.15 18.1 1.80 0.01 0.1 0.07 2.75 6.08 17.4 930 840 0.0 7.22 0.22

MAXIMUM 1.382 8.25 6.69 21.5 4.20 0.09 1.0 0.11 5.80 7.01 22.0 970 870 0.4 7.31 0.29

CITY OF KENEDY W.W.T.P. DAILY SAMPLES
MTH/YR: February 2022

DAY
DAILY FLOW             

(MGD)

EFFLUENT AERATION BASIN RAIN 

IN 

INCHES

INITIALS

INFLUENT

16



 

TCEQ-20756 (06-27-16)        Page 1 
 Note: A copy of this form should be sent to your TCEQ Regional Office no later than the 20th day of the following month and the original to the TCEQ Compliance Monitoring Team 
(MC224), Enforcement Division, P.O. Box 13087, Austin, TX 78711-3087  
*If the accidental spill or discharge occurs at a Subscriber system (collection system only), use the RN associated to the collection system. If you are uncertain of your RN, you may 
call the TCEQ Regional Office for assistance.  

Accidental Discharge or Spill Monthly Summary Form 

*See back of form for guidance for completion* 

General Information: 

Permittee: ☒ Subscriber: ☐ 

Regulated Entity Name: City of Kenedy WWTP 

Regulated Entity No: 102097839 

Permit No: WQ0010746001 

EPA ID No: TX0027774 

TCEQ Region: Region 13 - San Antonio 

County: Karnes County

Start Date 

Start Time 

End Date  

End Time 

Volume 
(gallons) 

Location Cause Steps taken to 
reduce, eliminate, 
and prevent 
recurrence 

Description/Content Standard Method for Volume 
Calculation 

2/9/2022 

10am 

2/9/2022 

4pm 

300 820 
Escondido 
St. 

Blocked 
with rags 
and grease. 

Called in Vac 
Truck to 
pump down 
Manhole and 
going to Jet 
Main Line to 
unclog debris  

Backup was due to the 
main line clogging up 
with rags and grease. 
Going to Vac out Manhole 
and Jet Main to clean out 
debris.  

Visual Estimate 

2/25/2022 

5pm 

2/25/2022 

8pm 

200 Booe, 
Escondido 

Blocked 
with 
Grease  

Jetted Main 
Line from 
manhole  

The Main Line was 
backed up due to a lot of 
grease built up in the line. 

Visual Estimate 

        

Information Reported by (Name/Title)                                    Date Reported:   2/9/2022                       

Mark Garcia Wastewater Superintendent:                               Signature: Mark Garcia                                                                         

 
    

17



 

 

Police Chief Report 

18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



 

 

Building Department 

& 

Code Compliance 

Reports 

  

26



27



28



29



 

 

Streets Department 

& 

Parks Department 

Reports 
 

30



[Type here] 

 

Street Department 

Report for February 2022 
 

STREETS and MOWING 
Street crews worked on Hand Patching/Grading for a total of 11 days and using 26.75 CY of 

Type D Plus Asphalt, and 23 CY of Patch Pro.  

Street crews worked on patching 160 Potholes during a 7-day stretch and used 21.5 CY of Type 

D Plus Asphalt, and 8.5 CY of Base and 6 bags of Portland Cement.  Total Asphalt used for the 

month: 71.25 CY, and 6.8 CY of Base. 

Crew went out and treated small bridge structures in preparation of Icy conditions 1 day, using 

13.6 CY of Sand. 

Crews also Swept a total of 12 days. 

Street crews worked on tree/brush removal for 1 day, hauling off 4 trailer loads of brush to the 

collection station. 

Street crew had 0 Call outs. 

SIGNS, ETC. 

Crew repaired 1 sign.  

CONSTRUCTION 
Crew worked 1 day on the perimeter fence.  

Crews worked on drainage for  days, and cleaned Curb and Gutters for 5 days removing 96 CY of 

dirt/silt.  

Crew worked at the sports complex forming, mixing, and pouring concrete for the flag pole on 

each field.  Crew used 58 bags of Ready-Mix Cement and 8 bags of Portland Cement. 

Misc. 

Crews Replaced 3 Trash Carts, 2 New Cart and Picked Up/Removed 4 trash carts. 

Crews picked up trash from the receptacles in downtown and City Hall 8 on days. 

PM was performed on 2 days, where all the equipment was serviced in one way or another. 

Crew also worked on removing Christmas lights from downtown 2 days.  

Street crew worked at the City Park connecting the walking trails 3 day, hauling 364 CY of dirt 

from the piles on the Nottingham Lots.  

 

31



[Type here] 

 

Street Department 
Report for February 2022 

 

 

Street crew attended sexual harassment training for all employees. 

 

Street Department 

Employees 

The Street Dept. had 1 employees’ resignation during the month of February 2022.   

 

J 

 

 

c 

32



1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

0

10 8 18

2 2

4 3  7

0

12 4 6 8 6 6 8 6 56

22 30 20 19 37 34 13 175

4 4 8 16 4 8 4 8 8 8 12 84

0

0

0

6 6

15 4 8 16 4 8 52 12 8 8 12 147

4 6 10

4 8 18 36 24 5 7 102

22 78 176 120 82 16 494

8 4 8 16 4 6 8 12 15 8 8 12 109

1 1

0

0

0

3 24 4 12 12 55

32 52 32 30 0 0 40 78 230 168 88 0 0 22 61 83 85 99 0 0 0 35 36 33 20 0 0 42 0 0 1266

1266

SERVICE REQUEST- BUT NCBD

REPLACE / REPAIR STREET SIGNS

INSTALL STREET SIGNS

Tree/ BRANCH Removal

SPRAY FOR MOSQUITOS

BRUSH PICK UP

PATCH POT HOLES

WEED EATED

MOW ALLEY/DITCH

MOW RIGHT OF WAY

TRASH PICK UP

STREET REPAIR

TOTAL

TOPSOIL; METERS/CURB/ETC

REMOVE DIRT ON PROPERTY/STREETS

WORKED AT  CITY PARK

STREET SWEEP

MISC. WORK

SCRAPE CURB/ DRAINAGE DITCH

STREET REPORT

CALL OUTS

VEHICLE / EQUIPMENT MAINT

NEW TRASH CART

REPLACE /PICKUP TRASH CART

33



 

Park Department 
Report for February 2022 

Sports Complex 

Park crew worked on dragging/sweeping the fields 14 days, worked on the dugouts on 8 days, 

cleaning up and removing trash from the receptacles 12 days, and weed trimming around the 

fields 2 days.  High school baseball and softball has started, and have hosted 5 during the 

month.  Crew also worked on moving complex materials, and telephone post 3 days. 

Kid Park and Pavilion 

Park crew mowed and weed trimmed in the Kid Park 2 days, and picked up trash 16 days, 

skinned the palm trees 2 days.  Crew cleaned up the Pavilion 16 days.   

Walking Trail, Bridge, Basketball Court, & Gazebo  

Crews mowed and weed trimmed around the Walking Trail, Basketball courts, Bridge, Gazebo 2 

days.  Crews picked up trash from around the Walking Trail, Basketball courts, Bridge, Gazebo 

16 days.  Crew picked up tree branches in these areas on 4 days.  Crew worked on fixing 2 water 

leaks in two different areas.  

Nottingham Lots and Soccer Fields 

Park crew mowed and weed trimmed the lots and soccer field 2 days, and picked up trash in 

this area 8 days.  

Johnny “Bear” Field 

Park crew worked on the JB Field 3 days. 

 

 

 

34



 

 

City Secretary Report 
 

35



City of Kenedy  Revised 03/04/2022 

 City 
 Secretary 
 Department 

 

 
City Secretary Report 

 

• Elections 

o Applications for a place on the ballot were received for Mayor, District No. 2, and 

District No. 4 as follows: 

▪ Mayor 

• Melissa Sullivan 

• Felipe Leal 

• Brandon Briones 

▪ District No. 2 

• John L. Rodriguez 

▪ District No. 4 

• Frank Nieto 

• James A. Douglas 

o The City will be contracting with the County to conduct a joint election. 

 

• Utility Billing  

o New Services: 

▪ 4 Residential 

▪ 1 Commercial 

o Disconnect Services: 

▪ 5 Residential 

▪ 0 Commercial 

Event Planning Report 

 

• Working on a July 4th event. 

  

• Working on Christmas displays for the downtown poles and a commercial tree for the 

next event. 

 

• Working on a market days event for March to October. 

 

• The Chamber is hosting a parade for the Bluebonnet Festival and asked the City to 

participate with a float in the parade.  The parade will be on Saturday, April 23, 2022.  

The deadline to apply is April 15, 2022.  We are looking to have the City Council 

represent in the parade.  We are already looking into float decorations and banners.   

 

Monthly Report 
February 2022 

36



City of Kenedy  Revised 03/04/2022 

Court Report 

 

• Court saw 139 defendants and collected a total of $25,637.22 with a net to the City of 

$19,187.18. 

 

Fire Report 

 

• Responded to twenty-four (24) calls 

 

• 15,050 Gallons of water used 

 

• Averaged 6 personal responding to calls 

37



38



City of Kenedy  Revised 03/03/2022 

 City 
 Secretary 
 Department 

 

 
 
During the month of February, I have been working on 
 

• obtaining quotes for a July 4th fireworks event. 
 

• I am still in the process of gathering some quotes for Christmas displays for 
downtown light poles, pre lit commercial Christmas trees and displays for the park. 

 

• I have been contacting local vendors to see if they would be interested in doing a 
Market Day to be held once a month from March to October. I believe this would 
draw more traffic to Kenedy. 

 

• I have been in contact with the Chamber in regards to bluebonnet days, they asked 
if we as a city would be interested in joining the parade on Saturday, April 23rd. 
check in time will be 8:30am. I wanted to ask you, the council, if you would be 
interested in participating. The deadline for the parade entry is Friday, April 15, 

2022. I have attached a parade entry packet for review. 
 

 
 

 

Events Report 
February 2022 

39



40



41



42



43



44



 

 

February 2022 
Assisted Tractor Supply with Fundraiser for Tractor supply employee 

and firefighter @ Fire Station- 1 

A/C Fire- 2 

Electrical Pole Fire- 1 

Gas Leak - 5 

Grass Fire- 6 

Mutual Aid given- 4 

Mutual Aid Received- 2 

Smoke- 1 

Structure fire- 1 

Tree Branch Fire- 1 

Total Incidents= 24 

Water used- 15,050 gallons 

Average amount of Personal Responding to each Incident- 6 

 

Kenedy Volunteer Fire Department 
303 W. Main  

Kenedy, Texas 78119 
 

“Always Ready” 
 
 

 

 

45



 
March 08, 2022 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, March 08, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 9 

 

 

City Manager Report. 

 Current Projects, Future Projects, Current Operations, and/or Future Operations. 

 Presentation of Financials. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn 

46



Budget Month 5 41.67% of Bud. Yr.

Available Liquidity Revenues

Balance

Tex Pool Accounts Curent Period Year to Date Budgeted Amount % Budget Act % Budget Proj. Budget Performance

General Fund $2,989,878.34

Hotel Motel Tax $1,026,212.02 General Fund $800,705.77 $3,771,347.49 $7,937,127.00 47.52% 41.67% out performing

Water/Sewer $853,413.80 Water/Sewer $659,198.08 $3,189,997.85 $8,341,144.00 38.24% 41.67% under performing

Paving Fund $2,449,735.71

Total Revenue $1,459,903.85 $6,961,345.34 $16,278,271.00 42.76% 41.67% out performing

Tex Pool Total $7,319,239.87

Cash in Bank $2,763,532.65 Expenditures

Total Available Liquidity $10,082,772.52

Curent Period Year to Date Budgeted Amount % Budget Act % Budget Proj. Budget Performance

Months of Expenses 7.438888418 General Fund $559,632.18 $2,698,100.24 $7,923,822.41 34.05% 41.67% out performing

Water/Sewer $446,020.10 $2,524,293.22 $8,341,144.00 30.26% 41.67% out performing

Total Expenditures $1,005,652.28 $5,222,393.46 $16,264,966.41 32.11% 41.67% out performing

Net Increase/Decrease $1,738,951.88 $13,304.59

47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



 
March 08, 2022 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, March 08, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 10 

 

Consent Agenda 
This section shall provide for items that require action by the Council, but where little or no discussion is anticipated. By a single 

motion, second and affirmation majority vote. Items under this section are approved without further discussion or action. 

 

A. Consideration and approval of Regular City Council Meeting Minutes of February 08, 

2022, Special City Council Meeting Minutes of February 15, 2022, and Workshop City 

Council Meeting Minutes of February 17, 2022. 

 

B. Consideration and approval on Financials. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Secretary Ruby Mowles & City Manager Linn 

58



 
February 08, 2022 City Council Minutes  Page 1 of 7 

 
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

FEBRUARY 08, 2022 – 6:00 P.M. 

CITY AUDITORIUM IN THE RUHMAN C. FRANKLIN MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

303 W. MAIN ST., KENEDY, TX. 78119 

 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT:    MEMBERS ABSENT: 

Mayor Joe Baker      

Cindy Saenz, Mayor Pro-Tem, District 1   

Christopher Parker, District 3 

Johnny Rodriguez, District 2 

James Douglas, District 4 

Saundra Schultz, District 5 

 

CITY PRESENT:    CITY ABSENT: 

City Manager William Linn   Assistant Public Works Director Gary Paredez 

City Secretary Ruby Mowles   Building Official Jaime Albiar 

Police Chief Richard Ashe 

Director Parks & Streets Joe Hernandez, III 

Administrative Assistant Amy Desharnais 

City Attorney Alessandra Gad (Joined at 6:17 pm)  

 

 

 

Opening Agenda 

 

1. Call Regular City Council meeting to order.  

 

The Regular Meeting of the City of Kenedy was called to order by Mayor Baker at 6:01 p.m. 

on Tuesday, February 08, 2022, in the City Auditorium in the Ruhman C. Franklin Municipal 

Building, 303 W. Main St. Kenedy, TX and video streaming via Facebook live. 

 

2. Call Roll and establish a quorum is present. 

 

With Council Members present a quorum was established. 

 

3. Prayer to be led by Pastor Danielle Knapp with United Methodist Church. 

 

Pastor Danielle Knapp with United Methodist Church led the prayer. 

 

4. Pledge of Allegiance.  

 

Mayor Baker led the Pledge of Allegiance to the U.S. flag. 

 

59



 
February 08, 2022 City Council Minutes  Page 2 of 7 

 

5. Citizen comment. 

 

No Citizen Comments. 

 

6. Proclamation: Barth’s Restaurant 

 

Mayor Baker proclaimed Barth’s Restaurant Small Business of the Month for February 2022. 

 

7. Presentation: Small Business of the Month Award 

 

Mayor Baker presented Sharon Rinehart with a Small Business of the Month Award for 

February 2022 for Barth’s Restaurant.   

 

8. Departmental Reports. 

 

Public Works Director Report 

City Manager Linn addressed the Council and explained the Public Works Director was 

working on a leak and the CM presented the January 2022 Public Works Director Report. 

 

City Manager notified the Council there is a water leak over by the Cadillac Jacks area and 

there is a water boil notice.   

 

Building Department & Code Compliance Reports 

City Manager Linn addressed the Council and explained the Building Official is out and the 

CM will present the January 2022 Building Department & Code Compliance Reports. 

 

City Manager Linn stated the department is working on a more aggressive cleanup path.  Also, 

working with AOKA for virtual inspections. 

 

Streets & Parks Director Reports 

Director of Parks & Streets addressed the council to report the Streets and Parks report for 

January 2022. 

 

Police Chief Report 

Chief Ashe addressed the council to report the Police Chief report to include Animal Control 

and Police Department operations for January 2022. 

 

City Secretary Report 

City Secretary Ruby Mowles addressed the council to report the City Secretary report to 

include the Fire Department and Municipal Court report for January 2022. 

 

City Secretary Mowles invited Administrative Assistant Amy Desharnais to present the city 

event planning. 

 

Administrative Assistant Amy Desharnais addressed the Council to report the event planning 

report for January 2022. 

 

City Secretary Mowles invited Jolene Terwilliger, Executive Director, with the Kenedy 

Chamber of Commerce to present an update on Bluebonnet Festival. 

60



 
February 08, 2022 City Council Minutes  Page 3 of 7 

 

 

9. City Manager Report. 

City Manager Linn addressed the Council and presented an update on City operations to 

include a food truck “pilot” program, San Antonion food bank, and EV charging stations.  In 

addition, presented an update on City projects to include East Main, TDA CDBG sewer line 

grant, Carrizo Water Line, Convention Center, and 8” water line extension.   

 

10. Consent Agenda 
This section shall provide for items that require action by the Council, but where little or no discussion is anticipated. 

By a single motion, second and affirmation majority vote. Items under this section are approved without further 

discussion or action. 

 

A. Consideration and approval of Regular City Council Meeting Minutes of January 

08, 2022. 

 

B. Consideration and approval on Financials. 

 

C. Consideration and approval on Amendment #1 for the Engineering Services contract 

to establish an amount of $5,349,750.00 for infrastructure, per federal regulations, 

pertaining to the GLO Community Development Block Grant—Mitigation (CDBG-

MIT) Program Contract Number #22-085-006-D234. 

 

D. Consideration and approval for Amendment to Administration & Environmental 

Services contract to include an amount of $2,460,885.35 for infrastructure, per federal 

regulations, pertaining to the GLO Community Development Block Grant—

Mitigation (CDBG-MIT) Program Contract Number #22-085-006-D234. 

 

Motion: Councilman Rodriguez made the motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.  

No council member seconded the motion.  Motion died for lack of second. 

 

Motion: Councilman Rodriguez made the motion to pull Consent Agenda Items A and B only 

to consider for approval for the Consent Agenda.  Councilwoman Saenz seconded the motion.  

Motion carried with all present voting in favor.   

 

Motion: Councilman Douglas made the motion to approve Consent Agenda Items A and B 

only.  Councilman Parker seconded the motion.  Motion carried with all present voting in favor.   

 

Judy Langford, Lanford Community Development Services, addressed the Council to discuss 

consent agenda Items C and D and explained GLO requires the percentage to be shown as an 

actual number.  

 

Motion: Councilman Rodriguez made the motion to pull Consent Agenda Items C and D only 

for consideration under the regular agenda.  Councilwoman Saenz seconded the motion.  

Motion carried with four voting in favor and one abstention. 

For Motion: Councilwoman Saenz, Councilman Parker, Councilman Rodriguez, 

Councilwoman Schultz 

 Abstained: Councilman Douglas* 

*Councilman Douglas explained there is a conflict of interest with being 

married to one of Langford’s employees. 

61



 
February 08, 2022 City Council Minutes  Page 4 of 7 

 

 

Discussion held among the Council, City Manager, and Judy Langford on Item C and D 

explaining how the percentage numbers were previously approved council and the GLO 

requires the actual number to be listed.  This is just a formality for GLO requirements. 

 

Motion: Councilman Rodriguez made the motion to approve Consent Agenda Items C and D 

only.  Councilwoman Saenz seconded the motion.   

In favor: Councilwoman Saenz, Councilman Parker, Councilman Rodriguez, 

Councilwoman Schultz 

 Abstained: Councilman Douglas 

Motion carried with four voting in favor and one abstention. 

 

Ordinance / Resolution / Other Action Items:  
This section shall provide for all other official discussion and action items provided for consideration by the Council. 

 

11. Consideration and possible action to re-appoint Suzanne Nunez and Alicia Sandoval to 

the City of Kenedy Parks and Recreation Board for a two-year term beginning March 1, 

2022 to February 28, 2024. (Presenter: City Manager Linn) 

 

Suzanne Nunez addressed the Council and stated she would look forward to serving on the 

Board. 

 

Alicia Sandoval addressed the Council and stated she would like to continue to work on the 

Board. 

 

Motion: Councilman Douglas made the motion re-appoint Suzanne Nunez and Alicia 

Sandoval to the City of Kenedy Parks and Recreation Board for a two-year term beginning 

March 1, 2022 to February 28, 2024.   Councilwoman Schultz seconded the motion.  Motion 

carried with all present voting in favor.   

 

12. Consideration and possible action in regard to authorizing Kenedy Economic 

Development Corporation Chair Mr. Gary Richards to sign a contract between the 

Kenedy Economic Development Corporation and Drewa Designs for the purpose of 

creating and maintain a stand-alone website for the Kenedy Economic Development 

Corporation. (Presenter: City Manager Linn & Mr. Gary Richards)   

 

Gary Richards, EDC 4B President, addressed the Council about EDC 4B obtaining a website 

to represent the community, events, etc.  Richards stated this is to try and pull businesses 

together and will have a link to the City website.  The EDC 4B will pay for the website expense. 

 

Motion: Councilman Douglas made the motion to authorizing Kenedy Economic 

Development Corporation Chair Gary Richards to sign a contract between the Kenedy 

Economic Development Corporation and Drewa Designs for the purpose of creating and 

maintain a stand-alone website for the Kenedy Economic Development Corporation. 

Councilman Parker seconded the motion.  Motion carried with all present voting in favor.   

 

13. Consideration and possible action in regard to Ordinance 22-02, an Ordinance of the City 

of Kenedy, Texas, amending the Solid Waste Collection and Disposal Rates Fee Schedule; 

62



 
February 08, 2022 City Council Minutes  Page 5 of 7 

Providing for collection of delinquent payment; providing a repealing clause; Providing 

for severability; and Providing an effective date.  (Presenter: City Manager Linn) 

 

City Manager Linn addressed the Council to explain Waste Connections has a contract that 

allows for rate adjustments annually.  For the year 2021, the rates were not increased.  Waste 

Connections has presented the City a request for rate adjustments to become effective February 

01, 2022. 

 

Councilman Douglas questioned what happens if we don’t approve this ordinance.   

 

City Manager Linn explained this is a contractual increase and the City is obligated to pay the 

increased invoice.  If not approved, the City will be spending money out of the budget that was 

not approved by Council. 

 

Discussion held among the Council and City Manager in regard to rates, other service provider 

options, and issues with increasing rates. 

 

Motion: No action taken. 

 

City Manager Linn explained that an action to approve the ordinance is needed, for the budget, 

since the City is contractually obligated to pay the increased invoice.  Linn explained the 

ordinance can be approved where the City takes the responsibility for the increase not the 

residents. 

 

Motion:  Councilman Rodriguez made the motion to approve Ordinance 22-02, an Ordinance 

of the City of Kenedy, Texas, amending the Solid Waste Collection and Disposal Rates Fee 

Schedule; Providing for collection of delinquent payment; providing a repealing clause; 

Providing for severability; and Providing an effective date.  The motion includes the stipulation 

that the City is not to pass this rate increase to either the residential or commercial accounts.  

Councilwoman Saenz seconded the motion.  Motion carried 4:1. 

For Motion: Councilwoman Saenz, Councilman Parker, Councilman Rodriguez, 

Councilwoman Schultz 

 Against Motion: Councilman Douglas 

 

14. Consideration and possible action in regard to issuing a one-time temporary variance on 

Chapter 66 Parks and Recreation, Article III Parks, Section 66-64 Prohibited acts within 

the parks, subsection (17) To possess or consume alcohol in the parks; to permit the sale 

and consumption of alcohol during the Bluebonnet Festival on Friday April 22, 2022 from 

6:00 p.m. until 11:59 p.m. and on Saturday April 23, 2022 from 12:00 p.m. until 11:59 

p.m.  (Presenter: City Manager Linn) 

 

Discussion held among the Council, City Manager, and Jolene Terwilliger, Executive Director, 

with the Kenedy Chamber of Commerce in regard to alcohol sales, TABC, consumption, 

security at the park for the Bluebonnet Festival, and changing the suggesting time frame for 

consumption of alcohol. 

 

Motion: Councilman Parker made the motion to approve a one-time temporary variance on 

Chapter 66 Parks and Recreation, Article III Parks, Section 66-64 Prohibited acts within the 

parks, subsection (17) To possess or consume alcohol in the parks; to permit the sale and 

consumption of alcohol during the Bluebonnet Festival starting on Friday April 22, 2022 from 

63



 
February 08, 2022 City Council Minutes  Page 6 of 7 

12:00 noon until Saturday April 23, 2022 at 11:59 p.m.  Councilman Douglas seconded the 

motion.  Motion carried with all present voting in favor. 

 

15. Consideration and possible action in regard to awarding a contract to Weisinger, Inc in 

an amount not to exceed $62,111.00 for the replacement and repair of water well #14’s 

pump; and authorizing the City Manager to sign all documents relating to the project. 

(Presenter: City Manager Linn and PWD Gary Paredez)   

 

City Manager Linn addressed the Council about well #14’s pump. 

 

Motion:  Councilman Rodriguez made the motion to approve awarding a contract to 

Weisinger, Inc in an amount not to exceed $62,111.00 for the replacement and repair of water 

well #14’s pump; and authorizing the City Manager to sign all documents relating to the 

project.  Councilman Douglas seconded the motion.  Motion carried with all present voting in 

favor. 

 

Executive Session 

 

16. Closed Session 

City Council will meet in Closed Session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551 of the 

Texas Government Code, in accordance with the authority contained in:  

 

A. Section 551.071 Consultation with Attorney. (Presenter: City Manager Linn) 

 

B. Section 551.074 Personnel Matters; to deliberate the appointment, employment, 

evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal of a public officer or 

employee: City Manager.  (Presenter: City Manager Linn) 

 

At 7:56 p.m. Mayor Baker convened the Kenedy City Council into an executive session 

pursuant to provisions of Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, in accordance with the 

authority contained in Section 551.071 Consultation with Attorney and Section 551.074 

Personnel Matters. 

 

Motion: Councilwoman Saenz moved to go into closed session.  Councilman Douglas 

seconded the motion.  Motion carried with all present voting in favor. 

 

17. Open Session 

City Council will reconvene in Open Session at which time action on the matter(s) 

discussed in Closed Session may be considered.   

 

A. Section 551.071 Consultation with Attorney. (Presenter: City Manager Linn) 

 

B. Section 551.074 Personnel Matters; to deliberate the appointment, employment, 

evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal of a public officer or 

employee: City Manager.  (Presenter: City Manager Linn) 

 

At 9:35 p.m. Mayor Baker reconvened the Kenedy City Council into open session pursuant to 

provisions of Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code to take any action necessary related 

to the executive session noted herein, or regular agenda items, noted above, and/or related 

items. 

64



 
February 08, 2022 City Council Minutes  Page 7 of 7 

 

No action taken. 

 

18. Consideration and possible action regarding scheduling a workshop relating to the 

Kenedy convention Center.  (Presenter: City Manager Linn) 

 

Motion: Councilman Parker made the motion to set the workshop date to February 17, 2022 

at 7:00 p.m. to be held at the City Auditorium in the Ruhman C. Franklin municipal building 

for the purpose of discussing the Kenedy Convention Center.  Councilwoman Saenz seconded 

the motion.  Motion carried with all present voting in favor. 

 

19. Items to consider for placement on future agendas. (Governing Body, City Manager, City 

Attorney) 

 

Councilman Rodriguez requested an agenda item to amend an ordinance for HWY 72 truck 

route to Houston St. to include truck signs. 

 

Councilman Rodriguez requested a special meeting for business dealings with Langford. 

 

Councilman Douglas requested an agenda item for the food bank presentation. 

 

20. Announcements of Community interest and/or upcoming events. (Governing Body, City 

Manager, City Secretary)  

 

Mayor Baker stated the Coffee in the Park with the Mayor is the second Saturday of the month 

at the Escondido Creek Parkway Pavilion. 

 

Councilman Douglas stated the Karnes City Gala will be held on February 19, 2022. 

 

City Secretary mentioned the Karnes 2nd Friday Breakfast. 

 

21. Adjourn. 

 

Mayor Baker adjourned the meeting at 9:44 p.m. 

 

        APPROVED: 

 

 

        ______________________________ 

        Joe Baker, Mayor  

ATTEST: 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Ruby Mowles, City Secretary 

 

65



 
February 15, 2022 Special City Council Minutes  Page 1 of 2 

 
 

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

FEBRUARY 15, 2022 – 6:00 P.M. 

CITY AUDITORIUM IN THE RUHMAN C. FRANKLIN MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

303 W. MAIN ST., KENEDY, TX. 78119 

 

 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT:    MEMBERS ABSENT: 

Mayor Joe Baker     James Douglas, District 4 

Cindy Saenz, Mayor Pro-Tem, District 1   

Christopher Parker, District 3 

Johnny Rodriguez, District 2 

Saundra Schultz, District 5 

 

CITY PRESENT:    CITY ABSENT: 

City Secretary Ruby Mowles   City Manager William Linn    

Police Chief Richard Ashe 

City Attorney Alessandra Gad 

 

Opening Agenda 

 

1. Call Special City Council meeting to order.  

 

The Special Meeting of the City of Kenedy was called to order by Mayor Baker at 6:00 p.m. 

on Tuesday, February 15, 2022, in the City Auditorium in the Ruhman C. Franklin Municipal 

Building, 303 W. Main St. Kenedy, TX. 

 

2. Call Roll and establish a quorum is present. 

 

With Council Members present a quorum was established. 

 

3. Prayer. 

 

Mayor Baker led the prayer. 

 

4. Pledge of Allegiance.  

 

Mayor Baker led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

5. Citizen comment. 

 

No Citizen Comments. 

 

 

 

66



 
February 15, 2022 Special City Council Minutes  Page 2 of 2 

Ordinance / Resolution / Other Action Items:  

This section shall provide for all other official discussion and action items provided for 

consideration by the Council. 

 

6. Consideration and possible action in regard to business dealings with Langford & 

Associates. (Presenter: Councilman Rodriguez) 

 

Closed Session: 

At 6:03 p.m. Mayor Baker convened the Kenedy City Council into an executive session 

pursuant to provisions of Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, in accordance with the 

authority contained in Section 551.071 Consultation with Attorney. 

 

Motion: Councilwoman Saenz moved to go into closed session.  Councilman Parker seconded 

the motion.  Motion carried with all present voting in favor. 

 

Open Session: 

At 7:55 p.m. Mayor Baker reconvened the Kenedy City Council into open session pursuant to 

provisions of Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code to take any action necessary related 

to the executive session noted herein, or regular agenda items, note above, and/or related items. 

 

No action taken. 

 

7. Items to consider for placement on future agendas. (Governing Body, City Manager, City 

Attorney) 

 

Councilman Rodriguez requested to add policy manual changes for the grievance procedure 

process. 

 

Councilman Rodriguez request to establish another date and time for a special meeting for the 

end of March business dealings with Langford & Associates. 

 

8. Announcements of Community interest and/or upcoming events. (Governing Body, City 

Manager, City Secretary) 

 

No announcements. 

 

9. Adjourn. 

 

Mayor Baker adjourned the meeting at 7:57 p.m. 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

        ______________________________ 

        Joe Baker, Mayor  

ATTEST: 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Ruby Mowles, City Secretary 

67



 
February 17, 2022 City Council Workshop Minutes  Page 1 of 5 

 
 

CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES 

FEBRUARY 17, 2022 – 7:00 P.M. 

CITY AUDITORIUM IN THE RUHMAN C. FRANKLIN MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

303 W. MAIN ST., KENEDY, TX. 78119 

 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT:    MEMBERS ABSENT: 

Mayor Joe Baker     James Douglas, District 4 

Cindy Saenz, Mayor Pro-Tem, District 1  Christopher Parker, District 3 

Johnny Rodriguez, District 2 

Saundra Schultz, District 5 

 

CITY PRESENT:     CITY ABSENT: 

City Secretary Ruby Mowles    City Manager William Linn 

Police Chief Richard Ashe 
 

Opening Agenda 

 

1. Call Workshop meeting to order.  

 

The Workshop Meeting of the City of Kenedy was called to order by Mayor Baker at 7:17 p.m. on 

Thursday, February 17, 2022, in the City Auditorium in the Ruhman C. Franklin Municipal Building, 

303 W. Main St. Kenedy, TX. 

 

2. Call Roll and establish a quorum is present. 

 

With Council Members present a quorum was established. 
 

3. Prayer. 

 

Mayor Baker led the Prayer. 

 

4. Pledge of Allegiance.  

 

Mayor Baker led the Pledge of Allegiance to the U.S. flag. 
 

5. Open workshop for the purpose of planning and discussing the design and 

construction/remodeling enhancements of the building located at 820 Escondido Road, Kenedy, 

Texas formerly known as “Six Shooters Restaurant” and now referred to as the “City of Kenedy 

Convention Center”. 

 

Billy Berger with RMA addressed the Council to discuss the design and construction/remodeling for 

the future Kenedy Convention Center.  Berger explained that measurements were taken to generate 

floor plans with notes from the last workshop held.  Berger stated that two floor plan options were being 

presented based on feedback. 

 

Berger presented a PowerPoint presentation, as seen below, to explain both floor plan options.  Berger 

presented Option 1 – Floor Plan and explained the addition of the new entry with the additional 

68



 
February 17, 2022 City Council Workshop Minutes  Page 2 of 5 

restrooms near the circulation access door.  The entry leads off into a circulation area to access Hall 1, 

Hall 2 and Hall 3.  Hall 1, main hall, includes restrooms, bride room, and storage.  Berger presented 

Option 2 – Floor Plan and explained the addition of the new entry and the additional restrooms, and an 

office.  The entry leads off into a circulation area to access Hall 1, Hall 2 and Hall 3.  With Option 2 

the circulation area is reduced and Hall 3 is enlarged.  Hall 1, main hall, includes restrooms, bride room, 

and AV storage.   

 

Berger explained that in both options, the kitchen, freezer, office, and storage space was not modified.  

Both options include a covered drop off, an outdoor pit area, and a wrap around porch.  Additional 

parking and green-scape were included in both options.   

 

Discussion was held among the Council, Billy Berger and Citizens about facility size, hall rentals, 

multiple entries, ADA compliance, sound barriers, and cost of adding additional entry/restrooms.  

 

Shannon Ashe, citizen, made one recommendation that in either option chosen if Hall 1, main hall, 

could have the men/women restrooms reversed to have the women’s next to the bride room. 

 

Berger recommended using LED lighting and install a lot of electrical outlets.  Berger stated he was 

trying to keep the design simple to accommodate utilization.   

 

Discussion was held among the Council, Billy Berger and Citizens about the main entry covered in 

galvanized material, budget, potential pause on the youth center project to meet budget for convention 

center, storage for table/chairs, parking lot building, dumpster lot, slider walls, signage, technology, 

concrete vs asphalt, additional parking lot entry access and TXDOT requirements.  

 

Request for City Secretary Mowles to add this to the next agenda to make a decision to move forward. 

 

Option 1 – Floor Plan 

  
 

  
 

                   

                                                  

69



 
February 17, 2022 City Council Workshop Minutes  Page 3 of 5 

  
 

  
 

  
 

Option 2 – Floor Plan 

  
 

  

                                               

                                           

                                                        

                   

                                                 

70



 
February 17, 2022 City Council Workshop Minutes  Page 4 of 5 

  
 

  
 

  
 

Proposed Site Plan 

  
 

  

                                              

                                                         

                            

                    

                                            

71



 
February 17, 2022 City Council Workshop Minutes  Page 5 of 5 

  
 

 
 

6. Adjourn. 

 

Mayor Baker adjourned the meeting at 8:22 p.m. 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

 

        _____________________________ 

        Joe Baker, Mayor  

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Ruby Mowles, City Secretary 
 

                                          

                  

72



 
March 08, 2022 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, March 08, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 11 

 

Consideration and possible action to re-appoint Lucille Matthews and Gerardo Salas to the City of 

Kenedy Parks and Recreation Board for a two-year term beginning March 1, 2022 to 

February 28, 2024. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn 

73



74



75



 
March 08, 2022 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, March 08, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 12 

 

Consideration and possible action for the City of Kenedy to participate 2022 Bluebonnet Days 

Parade to be held on Saturday, April 23, 2022 at 11:00 a.m. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn 

76



 

 
 
 
 
Dear Previous Parade Participant: 
 
The annual Kenedy Bluebonnet Days festival is scheduled for April 22nd & 23rd, 2022. 
 
We extend an invitation for you to be a participant in our 2020 Bluebonnet Days Parade. 
    
 

 
Parade Date:  Saturday – April 23rd  
Time:   11 a.m. 
Judging:  9:30 a.m. 
Check-in:  8:30 a.m. 
Entry Deadline: Friday – April 15th, 2022. 

 
 
 
 
Parade participants will compete for awards in all categories, and a sweepstakes trophy will be 
presented to the most outstanding entry in the Parade. 
 
For your best parade position, please complete the enclosed Entry Form and return it as soon as 
possible. Entry forms my be emailed to jolene@kenedychamber.org or mailed to  
 
Kenedy Chamber of Commerce  
Attention: Parade Commitee 
P.O. Box 570  
Kenedy, TX 78119  
 
You will receive your line up number at check-in. Please do not call for your number as they will not 
be provided in advance.  
 
Please read the enclosed information sheet with our Parade Rules.  If we can be of further assistance, 
please contact our office at the email address or phone number listed below. 
 
 

Kenedy Chamber of Commerce 
P.O. Box 570, Kenedy, Texas 78119 

Phone: 830-583-3223 
jolene@kenedychamber.org 

77



 
  
 
We will participate in the 2022 Kenedy Bluebonnet Days Parade on Saturday, April 23rd, 2022. 
(Parade check-in starts at 8:30 a.m.  Judging starts at 9:30 a.m.  Parade starts at 11 a.m.) 
 
Name of Organization:____________________________________________________ 
 
Address: _________________________      City, State, Zip Code: _____________________ 
 
Contact Person: _________________________                  Phone: ______________________ 
 
E-mail address: _________________________          
 
Approximate Length of Entry (total amount of space need to park in the lineup): _________ft 
  (You must complete this section to the best of your ability. If left incomplete, you will be placed at the 
back of the line.) 

 

 
Will your entry have live animals? If so, please describe:_____________________________ 
 
Commets to be read by announcer:________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Names and titles of persons in entry:________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Brief description of entry:_________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Other remarks or requests:_________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Please return this entry form via mail, fax, e-mail or in person by Friday, April 15th, 2022. 
 

Kenedy Chamber of Commerce 
P.O. Box 570 

Kenedy, Texas 78119 
Phone: (830) 583-3223 

E-mail: jolene@kenedychamber.org 

Music on entry: yes_____ no_____ 

Please check the classification of your parade entry: 
       Antique or Decorated Cars   ___ Commercial 
___ Civic Organization/Club/Church                         ___ Non-Commerical 
___ School/School Sponsored Organizations             ___ Chamber of Commerce or Out of Town 
___ Mounted Groups/Horse Drawn Vehicles 
 

78



 

Parade Rules 

1. Deadline for entries in the parade will be Friday, April 15th, 2022. 

2. Parade check-in begins promptly at 8:30 a.m., rain or shine. 

3. Judging will begin at 9:30 a.m. All entries must be in place, set up, and riders must remain in 
place until all judging is completed. Entries will not be judged if participants are not in place. 
Judging ends at 10:30 a.m.  No late exceptions! 

4. Judging will be based on general appearance, artistry, originality, animation, and costuming. 

5. Holders of political office are welcome, and any candidate running for office may enter the 
parade. However, no campaigning of any kind by any parade participant will be permitted 
(distributing cards, banners requesting votes, etc.) The Parade Marshal’s decision is final! 

6. Autos and large vehicles must be driven by a licensed driver. Small vehicles 
(mini-bikes, small tractors, mowers, etc.) must be operated by a person age 12 or older. 

7. No articles whatsoever (gum, candy, fliers, etc.) may be thrown, handed out, or passed from 
any float or vehicle. This is a safety rule. 

8. Each youth group must be accompanied by an adult supervisor who shall be responsible for his/ 
her group following all parade rules. Adult groups shall select a contact person. Names of 
supervisor or contact person must be submitted with acceptance. Youth supervisors shall walk 
or ride in close proximity to youths. The youth supervisor is responsible for for the group 
participants and their actions. 

9. All cancellations need to notify the Kenedy Chamber of Commerce by calling (830) 583-3223. 

10. No alcoholic beverages may be consumed before or during the parade. 

11. Horses/animal handlers MUST provide a manure bag for their animal or MUST have a 
volunteer follow the entry to clean up after the animal to ensure public safety and sanitation.  
(If this rule is not adhered to, you will not be able to participate.) 

12. Exceptions to these rules may be made only with the approval of the Parade Committee 
Chairman/Parade Marshal and shall be done only to enhance the artistry of the Parade. 

13. The Bluebonnet Days Parade Committee retains the right to refuse entry of any float, unit, or 
individual not conforming to the high standards expressed herein. 

79



 

Parade end 
(Craig Street parking lot) 

Parade start & Check-In 
(Ashland parking lot/ corner of 

Escondido & 2nd street) 

80



 
March 08, 2022 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, March 08, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 13 

 

Consideration and possible action in regard to partnering with the San Antonio Food Bank 

pertaining to implementing a quarterly food distribution pantry within the municipal limits.  

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn & Councilman Douglas 

 

81



 
March 08, 2022 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, March 08, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 14 

 

Consideration and possible action in regard to selecting a convention center design and authorizing 

the City Manager to proceed with the design and construction process. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn 

 

82



83



84



 
March 08, 2022 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, March 08, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 15 

 

Consideration and possible action in regard to issuing an RFP for a Project Manager to oversee 

all aspects of the various City grant projects. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn 

85



 
March 08, 2022 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, March 08, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 16 

 

Consideration and possible action on selecting a Grant Administration Services firm, for pre-

award grant administration services to be performed regarding the City of Kenedy application for 

funding in conjunction with the Texas Division of Emergency Management FEMA Hazard 

Mitigation Grant Program DR-4485 COVID-19 Pandemic for Infrastructure Retrofit and Flood 

Risk Reduction Projects. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn 

86



87



88



89



90



91



 
March 08, 2022 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, March 08, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 17 

 

Consideration and possible action on selecting an Engineering firm, for pre-award engineering 

services to be performed regarding the City of Kenedy application for funding in conjunction with 

the Texas Division of Emergency Management FEMA Hazard Mitigation Grant Program DR-

4485 COVID-19 Pandemic for Infrastructure Retrofit and Flood Risk Reduction Projects.   

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn 

92



93



94



95



96



97



 
March 08, 2022 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, March 08, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 18 

 

Consideration and possible action in regard to Resolution 22-01 a Resolution of the City of Kenedy 

establishing that the Bluebonnet Days Festival serves a public purpose and authorizing the City 

Manager to enter into an agreement with the Texas Department of Transportation for the temporary 

closure of US Business 181 (South 2nd St.) between Escondido & Main Streets, & State Route 72 

(Main Street) between 2nd and 9th Streets for the purpose of the Bluebonnet parade event.  

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn 

98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



 
March 08, 2022 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, March 08, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 19 

 

Consideration and possible action in regard to Ordinance 22-03, an Ordinance of the City of 

Kenedy, Texas, amending the Code of Ordinances; Chapter 82 Traffic and Vehicles, Article III 

Specific Street Regulations, Division 8 Truck Routes, Section 82-241 Operation Restricted; 

providing a repealing clause; Providing for severability; and providing an effective date.   

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn & Councilman Rodriguez 

109



110



111



112



 
March 08, 2022 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, March 08, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 20 

 

Consideration and possible action in regard to Ordinance 22-04, an Ordinance of the City of 

Kenedy, Texas, Cancelling the May 7, 2022 regular election for Council District 2; Declaring Each 

unopposed candidate elected to office; providing direction to the City Manager; providing a 

repealing clause; Providing for severability; and providing an effective date.   

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn 

113



114



115



116



 
March 08, 2022 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, March 08, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 21 

 

Consideration and possible action in regard to Ordinance 22-05, an Ordinance of the City of 

Kenedy, Texas amending Ordinance 22-01, Section 7 amending the location where early voting 

is to be conducted. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn 

117



118



119



120



 
March 08, 2022 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, March 08, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 22 

 

Consideration and possible action to vacate and re-plat in the Kenedy Addition Lots 1,2 and Lot 

3 Block 44, Lots 1,2,3,4 and part of Lot 5 Block 55 together with a part or portion of Aransas 

Street between Block 44 and Block 55 in the City of Kenedy as shown on the plat record in 

Cabinet A, Page 149 of the plat records of Karnes County, Texas. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: Building Official Jaime Albiar 

121



122



123



124


	6.1 Coversheet
	6.2 Backup Proclamation Eckols Funeral Home
	7.1 Coversheet
	7.2 Backup SBM - March 2022 Eckols Funeral Home
	8.1 Coversheet
	8.2 Backup Monthly Report February 2022
	Director Report Cover Sheets - PW Director
	PW Combo
	1 Public Works Activites
	2 RO Mor -Feb  2022
	3 Water Loss1.16.22-2.15.2022
	4 DCP Stage Chart Feb 2022
	5 Service Orders
	6 WW MOR Feb 22
	7 SSO form Feb 22

	Director Report Cover Sheets - Chief of Police
	PD Feb 2022
	Director Report Cover Sheets - Bldg & Code Compliance
	Code ComplianceCCF03022022
	Director Report Cover Sheets - Streets & Parks
	SP Combo
	City of Kenedy Street Department
	Street Department
	Report for February 2022
	STREETS and MOWING


	Streets Work Orders feb. 2022 Master
	Park Departmen1

	Director Report Cover Sheets - City Secretary
	CS Combo
	City Secretary Report
	CS Support
	KVFD Feb 2022
	Extracted pages from MC_EOM 2.28.22


	9.1 Coversheet
	9.2 Backup Mnthly Financials Brkdwn
	P&L and Liquidity

	9.3 Backup Financials for Council Meeting
	10.1 Coversheet
	10.A1 Backup 2022, 02-08 Regular Council Minutes_Pending Approval
	10.A2 Backup 2022, 02-15 Special Council Minutes_Pending Approval
	10.A3 Backup 2022, 02-17 Workshop Council Minutes_Pending Approval
	11.1 Coversheet
	11.2 Backup P&R Reappointment Request
	12.1 Coversheet
	12.2 Events_2022 Parade Entry Packet
	2022 Parade Cover Letter
	2022 Parade Entry
	2022 Parade Rules
	Parade Layout

	13.1 Coversheet (No Backup)
	14.1 Coversheet
	14.2 Backup Convention Center Floor Plan Options
	15.1 Coversheet (No Backup)
	16.1 Coversheet  --------------------------------------
	17.1 Coversheet  --------------------------------------
	18.1 Coversheet
	18.2 Backup Resolution 22-01
	19.1 Coversheet
	19.2 Backup Ordinance 22-03
	20.1 Coversheet
	20.2 Backup Ordinance 22-04
	21.1 Coversheet
	21.2 Backup Ordinance 22-05

